

VIA E-MAIL TO MR. JOHN D'ANDREA

September 2, 2021

Mr. John D'Andrea
Head of Operations & HSSE
Olympic Pipeline Company
30 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

**CPF 5-2021-024-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. D'Andrea:

On July 26, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Olympic Pipeline Company a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided on August 18, 2021, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 J. Dunphy (#20-187752)
Mr. Timothy J.R. Smith, Compliance Manager, BP Pipelines (North America) Inc.,
timothy.smith@bp.com